
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 
Audit Committee 

 
Thursday, 11 December 2014 

6.00 pm 
Pittville Room - Municipal Offices 

 
Membership 

Councillors: Colin Hay (Chair), Chris Nelson (Vice-Chair), Matt Babbage, Flo Clucas, 
Dan Murch, David Prince and Pat Thornton 

The Council has a substitution process and any substitutions will be announced at the 
meeting 

 
Agenda  

    
1.   APOLOGIES  
    
2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
    
3.   MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

24 September 2014 
(Pages 
1 - 8) 

    
4.   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth 
working day before the date of the meeting and must relate 
to the specific matter for which this meeting has been 
convened  

 

    
5.   UPDATE ON AUDIT WORK IN RELATION TO THE 

WILSON ART GALLERY AND MUSEUM EXTENSION 
PROJECT 
Report of the Chief Executive 

(Pages 
9 - 14) 

    
6.   ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO 

BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A DECISION 
 

    
7.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

14 January 2015 
 

    
 

Contact Officer:  Saira Malin, Democracy Officer, 01242 775153 
Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

Audit Committee 
 

Wednesday, 24th September, 2014 
6.05 - 8.10 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Colin Hay (Chair), Chris Nelson (Vice-Chair), Matt Babbage, 
Flo Clucas, Dan Murch, David Prince and Pat Thornton 

Also in attendance:   Paul Baker (Grant Thornton), Sarah Didcote (GO Shared 
Services), Sara Freckleton (Borough Solicitor), Paul Jones (GO 
Shared Services), Rob Milford (Head of Audit Cotswolds), Mark 
Sheldon (Director of Resources) and Peter Smith (Grant 
Thornton) 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
No apologies were received.  
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
Councillor C Hay declared an interest in agenda item 5 (Annual Statement of 
Accounts) as a Board Member of the Leisure and Culture Trust, should the 
discussion focus on any issues relating to the Trust specifically.  
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda.  
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on the 18 June 2014 be 
agreed and signed as an accurate record.  
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
No public questions had been received.  
 

5. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2013-14 
The Director of Resources introduced Sarah Didcote from the GO Shared 
Services Finance Team, who made a short presentation highlighting key 
matters contained within the audited financial statements 2013/14 (attached at 
Appendix 1).  She talked through the slides and made the following points; 
 
Slide 3 - There had been no changes to the legal framework for some years. 
Slide 4 – CIPFA was the main code followed (previously the SORP) and this 
slide set out the main changes to ‘The Code’ since last year.  A member training 
session on local government finance had recently been held which outlined 
these changes to members.  
Slide 5 – This slide offered some performance management background. It was 
highlighted that an effort had been made, this year, to de-clutter the accounts.   

Page 1
Agenda Item 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

Slide 6 – The Audit Committee are responsible for signing off the accounts.  
The Annual Governance Statement had been approved by the Committee at 
the June meeting and the Auditors Opinion was set out in the ISA 260 (Agenda 
Item 6).  
Slide 7 – The financial highlights had been listed under Directorate headings 
which members would be more familiar with. 
Slide 8 – An under-spend of £489,998 had been reported in the July outturn 
report.  Ear-marked reserves had reduced mainly because of the reduced 
reserves for the Art Gallery & Museum refurbishment.   
Slide 12 –The surplus on management accounts was shown as £490k but this 
was reversed out in the movement of reserves statement.  This had no impact 
on council tax.  
 
The following responses were given to member questions; 
 
• There was no impact on the Council’s net worth as a result of the 

revaluation of assets because the increase was simply a paper increase.  
It was important to note that many organisations did not have anywhere 
near the number of assets as this Council and that the private sector 
could well communicate such increases as an increase in profits.   

• The last valuation of the Council’s assets had taken place during the dip 
in recession, with the recent revaluation having been undertaken during 
a period of recovery, which could account for the increase. 

• UBICO produced a set of accounts which were considered by it’s Board 
and in turn audited by Grant Thornton (a different team to those that 
audit the Council’s accounts).  Members had never held a position of 
Director of Ubico. The question being raised at the moment related to 
the role of Observer.  Andrew North was the Cheltenham Director and 
as a teckal company, the Leader was the Shareholder representative.  
The Leader had agreed to give further consideration to the Observer 
issue.     

• Despite the formation of the Trust, CBC assets (Town Hall, etc) would 
remain CBC assets and any decisions relating to disposal would 
therefore, remain decisions of the council.   

• The potential Municipal Mutual Insurance (MMI) liability was a 
longstanding one.  The Council had a stake in MMI and when MMI had 
ceased, there had been a run off of assets.  As a result of this there was 
a potential for exposure to liability and members were assured that the 
position was being closely monitored.   

• The variation of figures from 2012/13 and 2013/14 for the taxation of 
non-specific grant income was due to a change to funding 
arrangements. 

 
Upon a vote it was unanimously  
 
RESOLVED that the audited statement of accounts for 2013-14 be 
approved and signed by the Chairman of the Audit Committee.  
 

6. AUDIT HIGHLIGHTS MEMORANDUM - ISA 260 
Peter Barber, of Grant Thornton, introduced the report, which had been 
circulated in advance of the meeting, but separately to the agenda.  
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

The report highlighted key matters arising from the audit of the Council’s 
financial statements for 2013/14.  The committee were advised that the financial 
statements had been received within the deadline and Grant Thornton thanked 
the Finance team for their cooperation and support.  He confirmed that Grant 
Thornton anticipated being able to provide an unqualified opinion on the 
financial statements as no material errors had been identified. One adjustment 
had been identified which related to the incorrect charging of £0.746 million of 
losses on revaluation to the revaluation reserve rather than the comprehensive 
Income and Expenditure Account.  Because of this, the total cost of services 
had been understated by £0.746million, which therefore increased to 
£13.157million.  Total Comprehensive Income and Expenditure net expenditure 
remained at £49.466million and full details were set out at part 2 of the report.  
A small number of adjustments had also been identified which improved the 
presentation of the financial statements.   
 
Grant Thornton had found that the Council clearly demonstrated good value for 
money, comparing well with other authorities and maintained good levels of 
reserves but one residual risk was identified and given a RAG rating of ‘amber’.  
Grant Thornton were of the opinion that there was scope for more regular 
reporting to Cabinet of performance against objectives, which they felt would 
strengthen understanding of performance throughout the year.   
 
Finally, members were referred to the ‘fees’ section of the report which set out 
actual fees against those that had been included in the audit plan in March 
2014.  There had been a reduction to the fee for Grant Certification to reflect the 
changes to the work required on the Housing Benefits subsidy claim and an 
increase of £940 in respect of work on the material business rates balances.  
The report also set out the fees associated with the review of the overspend on 
the Cheltenham Art Gallery and Museum refurbishment project.  
 
Grant Thornton explained that it was for the council to decide if and how it 
wanted to take forward the suggestion that Cabinet members receive more 
regular performance updates.  Members were aware that individual Cabinet 
Members discussed performance with officers on a regular basis, but accepted 
that this was informal and queried whether they would be in a position to 
evidence this exchange.  The Committee agreed to refer the matter to Cabinet 
for them to decide how they wanted to take the suggestion forward.   
 
The second draft of the report into the overspend at the AG&M had been 
submitted to the Chief Executive and Director of Resources earlier in the day 
and once a management response to the report had been finalised, a special 
meeting of the Audit Committee would be arranged for mid to late October.   
 
There were no recommendations for the committee to consider.  
 

7. REVIEW OF IMPLICATIONS OF COUNCIL ACTION PLAN (KPMG) 
The Borough Solicitor introduced the report as circulated with the agenda and 
explained that the matter had arisen from a question to Council regarding the 
recommendations made in the KPMG Public Interest Report (PIR) and whether 
they had been implemented and given the time that had elapsed, review the 
current situation.    
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

Members were advised that the PIR from 2010 summarised the conclusion of 
an investigation by KPMG into the decision making process arising from a 
review of the Council’s decision for the High Court litigation against its former 
Managing Director.  The PIR contained 26 recommendations.  The Council 
established a Working Group to consider the recommendations, review the 
Council’s employment processes and respond accordingly.  The Working Group 
devised 39 actions in total, 26 in response to the KPMG recommendations and 
13 of their own and all were approved by Council in March 2010.  These 39 
actions were set out in Appendix 2.  Each action identified a Lead Officer and 
the Audit Committee were delegated responsibility to monitor implementation.  
The action plan was considered at each meeting of the Audit Committee until 
September 2011 when the committee concluded that it was satisfied that all 
actions had been implemented.  This did not include recommendation 9 of the 
Working Group relating to ongoing access to medical records of employees, 
which following advice from the Council’s Occupational Health provider, was 
discounted as it was contrary to medical practitioner guidance and data 
protection legislation.  The Lead Officers had revisited each of the actions and 
highlighted the current position and where applicable, had taken account of 
structural changes and named the appropriate Lead Officer.  Broadly the 
concerns related to three different areas; the decision making process, risk and 
recruitment/internal dispute resolution processes / procedures.    
 
In response to a question, the Borough Solicitor confirmed that the numbers of 
votes for, against and abstaining were recorded in the minutes where decisions 
were not taken unanimously, but stressed that whilst there are processes in 
place, it was not always possible, at council meetings, to confirm what time 
people exited, if before the conclusion of the meeting.   
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that, having considered parts A and B of the Action Plan, no 
further action is currently required in respect of any of the 
recommendations.  
 

8. APPOINTMENT OF CO-OPTED MEMBERS TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Director of Resources introduced the report as circulated with the agenda 
and invited Grant Thornton to make a short statement.   
 
Peter Barber, of Grant Thornton, wished to clarify the role of Grant Thornton.  
Despite the Council resolutions as outlined in the executive summary of the 
covering report and the fact that Grant Thornton were fully supportive of the 
proposal to appoint co-opted members, they had been unable to have any input 
into the draft documentation which was being considered by the committee.  
Part of their role could call for them to comment on the arrangements, which 
they would be unable to do had they had any involvement in the process.   
 
The Director of Resources reminded members of the long discussion at the last 
meeting pertaining to criteria and restrictions and the committee’s decision to 
refer the matter to Council.  Council had supported the proposal to appoint co-
opted independent members but had delegated selection criteria back to the 
Audit Committee, in consultation with the Borough Solicitor and External 
Auditors.  Officers had drafted documents based on those used by Cheltenham 
Borough Council in the past and those used by other authorities for the 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

recruitment of independent members of the Audit Committee.  He reminded 
members that there was no legislation relating to the criteria and referred 
members to the suggested minimum, as set out at 2.4 of the report.  As with 
other co-opted members of the authority, no allowance would be paid, though 
travel expenses could be claimed.   
 
Members were comfortable with minimum criteria which had been suggested by 
Officers at 2.4 of the report.   
 
The committee talked through each of the further criteria set out at 2.5 of the 
report.  
v) Members chose not to accept this, deciding that it would prove difficult to 
exclude members of a political party when an individual could well have very 
strong political views, whilst not being a member of a political party.   
vi) Whilst members agreed that it would not be appropriate for serving officers 
and members of the County Council, partner authorities, shared services or 
Parish Councils within Cheltenham, to hold the position of co-optee on the 
committee, they did not feel that members of all other authorities should be 
excluded.   
vii) The Committee felt that it would be inappropriate for a previously serving 
officer or member of the Executive (ex-Cabinet Member) to be appointed  
until after such a time as the accounts for that period in which they were serving 
had been signed off, it was considered that a long stop period of 18 months 
from cessation of membership/employment should be sufficient.  It was not felt 
necessary for non-executive members to be subject any such time restriction.   
viii) This was accepted.  
 
The committee agreed that appointment would be for 3 years rather than the 4 
suggested in the report and members felt it would be prudent for the committee 
to review any such appointments as required.    
 
The committee also agreed that the Chairman and Vice-Chair would be given 
the opportunity to review any applications before Officers convened the 
Interviewing Panel.   
 
The Director of Resources would suggest suitable wording to reflect the criteria 
which had been agreed by the committee and circulate it for approval by the 
Chairman and Vice-Chair.  
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED that; 
 
1. The opportunity to apply for the position of independent member of 

the Audit Committee be advertised on the Council’s website.  
 
2. The advert, job description, person specification and application form, 

as amended, for approval by the Chairman and Vice-Chair, be used as 
part of the recruitment process.  

 
3. An Interview Panel comprising the Director of Resources and 

Democratic Services Manager (or their nominated representatives) 
nominate up to three Co-optees and make recommendations to the 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

Audit Committee for their appointment, the Chairman and Vice-Chair 
having been given the opportunity to review all applications prior to 
interview.  

 
9. INTERNAL AUDIT MONITORING REPORT 

The Head of Audit Cotswolds introduced the Internal Audit monitoring report, as 
circulated with the agenda and talked through some of the key points.  He 
explained that there were no significant issues identified and was pleased to 
highlight the assurance levels in respect of the Core Financial systems and the 
GO Shared Service.  Members were referred to Appendix B which set out the 
rationale for the assurance and priority levels.  Appendix C outlined current 
progress in relation to the work of Internal Audit and identified that work was 
behind schedule. He advised the Committee that delays had been due to his 
own period of absence and a restructure of the team itself, which aimed to 
future proof the service, but had caused delays.  He assured members that all 
core work was in progress and that plans were in place to enable the service to 
make up ground that had been lost.  No significant issues had been identified 
during the work that had been undertaken.   
 
In response to a member question, the Head of Audit Cotswolds advised that 
the Town Hall was currently being reviewed as part of the Trust process and   
Internal Audit had looked at an issue relating to refunds at the Town Hall some 
two years ago.  He assured members that this committee would continue to be 
informed of any issues regarding the Town Hall which related to CBC; but 
stressed that as of the 1 October 2014 the Trust would have their own internal 
audit arrangements in place and therefore responsibility for audit activity in this 
area would lie with them.   
 

10. COUNTER FRAUD UNIT UPDATE 
The Head of Audit Cotswolds explained that this item had been deferred after 
the potential partners concluded, at a meeting earlier in the day, that there was 
more work to do on the business case.  This was in no small part due to the 
changes at the Department for Work and Pensions regarding residual fraud 
responsibilities and requirements for councils.  Essentially more time was 
required to fully consider the implications associated with various options.  The 
formation of the proposed Fraud Unit would mean that Officers with particular 
skills and knowledge could be retained locally.  The DCLG had suggested that 
authorities might want to set up local arrangements and had made funding 
available, for which a bid was being submitted, but this had been put on hold 
given the number of unknowns at this time.  An update would be provided as 
soon as possible.  
 

11. WORK PROGRAMME 
Members reviewed the work plan that had been circulated with the agenda.   
 
The Director of Resources advised members that a special meeting of the 
committee would be arranged in order that it could consider the Art Gallery and 
Museum refurbishment project review by Grant Thornton.  Members had been 
advised that there had been a delay in completion of this review which had in 
turn delayed the preparation and completion of the management response.  
 

12. ANY OTHER ITEM THE CHAIRMAN DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND 
REQUIRES A DECISION 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Wednesday, 14 January 2015. 
 

There were no urgent items for discussion.  
 

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting was scheduled for the 14 January 2015.   
 
A special meeting would be arranged as soon as possible in order that the 
committee could consider the Art Gallery and Museum refurbishment project 
review by Grant Thornton.  The Democracy Officer would be in touch with 
members regarding possible dates for this meeting in due course.  
 
 
 
 
 

Colin Hay 
Chairman 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

   

$2ygijui3.docx Page 1 of 6 Last updated 03 December 2014 
 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Audit Committee – 11 December 2014 

Update on audit work in relation to the Wilson Art Gallery and 
Museum Extension Project 

 
 

Relevant Cabinet 
portfolio holder 

Cabinet Member, Healthy Lifestyles – Cllr. Rowena Hay and Cabinet 
Member, Finance – Cllr. John Rawson. 

Accountable officer Andrew North, Chief Executive 
Ward(s) affected All 
Key Decision No  
Executive summary At the meeting of Council on 14 February 2014 it was reported that the 

outturn cost of the extension to the Wilson Art Gallery and Museum 
exceeded the previously agreed budgetary provision by £360,000 and 
accordingly Council were asked (and agreed) to make additional budgetary 
provision in that sum. In addition the project completion was 12 months later 
than originally planned. 
Council was, at that meeting, also informed that internal audit would carry 
out a review of the Wilson extension project to ensure that any lessons 
were learnt for the future. It was mentioned that following that review a 
report would be submitted to this Committee. 
In the event a report was commissioned from forensic auditors at Grant 
Thornton to ensure complete transparency and also manage limited 
capacity within the internal audit team at Audit Cotswolds. The audit 
process has taken much longer than anticipated. 
However, it became apparent on Friday 28 November 2014 that the full 
extent of the overspend had not previously been revealed and that the 
report to Council on 14 February 2014, whilst prepared in good faith, was 
incorrect. At this stage the additional overspend would appear to be less 
than £100,000, though work continues to confirm this. 
 

Recommendations The Committee is recommended to: 
1. Request that additional audit work be carried out to investigate 

new information on the extent of the project overspend and to 
explore any failures which led to its late reporting. 

2. To delegate to the Director Resources the decision as to what 
further work should be undertaken by Grant Thornton and/or by 
Audit Cotswolds and to enter into contracts accordingly. 

 

Page 9
Agenda Item 5



 

   

$2ygijui3.docx Page 2 of 6 Last updated 03 December 2014 
 

Financial implications The council has previously agreed budgetary provision to fund its share of 
the Art Gallery and Museum Development project including the overspend 
identified and reported to Cabinet and Council in February 2014. 
The additional overspend has yet to be validated but this work will be 
incorporated in the additional audit work proposed.  
Once the final position has been established, the Cabinet and Council will 
need to agree a budget to fund the overspend and it is anticipated that this 
will be complete and incorporated in the final budget proposal for 2015/16 
to be agreed in February 2015.  
The funding of the additional piece of audit work will be met from within 
existing, current years budgets. 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, 
Email: mark.sheldon @cheltenham.gov.uk,  
Tel: 01242 264123 

Legal implications There are none directly arising from this report. 
Contact officer: Sara Freckleton ,          @tewkesbury.gov.uk, 01242 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are no direct HR implications for the Committee to consider in this 
update report.  
The Committee will receive the final Grant Thornton report at a future 
meeting. Any HR implications arising from the final report will be 
highlighted at that time. 
Contact officer: Julie McCarthy, 
EMAIL:  julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264355 

Key risks See risk template in appendix 1 
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The Art Gallery and Museum redevelopment project was identified in the 
Corporate Strategy Action Plans in both 2012-13 and 2013-14 as an 
improvement action to deliver the Council’s outcome “Arts and culture are 
used as a means to strengthen communities, strengthen the economy and 
enhance and protect our environment”.  

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

None 

Property/Asset 
Implications 

None 
Contact officer:   David Roberts@cheltenham.gov.uk 

Page 10



 

   

$2ygijui3.docx Page 3 of 6 Last updated 03 December 2014 
 

1. Background 
1.1 For many years the council retained the vision of an extended Art Gallery and Museum with high 

quality display spaces to show off the council’s own superb collections and enable the town to 
attract world class exhibitions and displays. 

1.2 From 2006 this became an active project with a design competition, pledges of funding from the 
council and external fundraising. 

1.3 Prior to seeking tenders for construction the estimated cost of the project was £6.3m and Council 
agreed to underwrite costs to this level. However, when a contract was awarded to the 
construction company, ISG, the budget was revised downwards to £5.6m owing to the apparently 
keen tender price received. The outturn cost was eventually calculated at just under £6.7m, 
£1.1m more than the revised budget and around £0.4m more than the originally anticipated cost. 

1.4 Completion of the project was also considerably delayed; from an initial completion date of 
September 2012 to the actual completion in October 2013. 

1.5 This project should nevertheless be seen as a success, despite the outturn cost being more than 
expected, because the overspend was largely due to unforeseen and unavoidable work in 
developing the adjacencies between a heritage building and a contemporary building (this was 
always a risk the council had to carry). The project also faced challenges which added time and 
cost, such as the structural engineering contractor going into liquidation early in the life of the 
contract, mistakes with concrete pouring which required removal and replacement and frequent 
changes of key personnel within ISG. Though these are contractor risk items, the reality with a 
large and complex project which involved over 1000 change requests during its lifetime is that the 
burden is shared. 

1.6 However, we still consider the project to have created excellent public value. Since the re-opening 
on 5 October 2013 there were well over 187,000 visitors during the first year (the original footfall 
was anticipated at 115,000) as well as 158 educational activities, involving 6,280 children and 
2,993 adults. To date the total number of visitors is recorded at 209,170. 

1.7 The Wilson has been awarded the following accolades during the first year of opening: 
• 2014 RIBA National Award - Berman Guedes Stretton / The Wilson   
• 2014 RIBA South West  - Client Award  
• 2014 RICS South West – awarded a Highly Commended certificate   
• 2014 Cheltenham Civic Society Award 
• Graphis Silver – Kiss Campaign 
• 2014 Arquiva Commercial Radio Award - Kiss Campaign 
• 2014 RIBA South West – (Innovative Building) Berman Guedes Stretton / The Wilson 

1.8 Notwithstanding the successes we do need to be very concerned that the arrangements for 
control and reporting of the budget and of project timescales proved inadequate so that 
councillors (including the Cabinet) and senior officers were taken by surprise on key issues; thus 
opportunities to take action to recover time or reduce the overspend were missed. 

1.9 It is clearly unacceptable for an additional overspend to have been discovered at this late stage 
which clearly requires investigation and explanation. 

Page 11



 

   

$2ygijui3.docx Page 4 of 6 Last updated 03 December 2014 
 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 To ensure that all relevant information is collected for presentation to Audit Committee on the 

failures which occurred in the management of this project with a view to learning lessons for the 
future. 

3. Alternative options considered 
3.1 The findings of the report may offer alternative options which will need to be considered. At this 

point the key concern is that the facts need to be ascertained. 

4. Consultation and feedback 
4.1 The Grant Thornton report has, to date, included much work with those involved with the project 

to ensure accuracy and has been the subject of senior officer discussions and recent briefings. 
The proposed further audit work will similarly involve appropriate consultations. 

5. Performance management – monitoring and review 
5.1 The proposed additional audit work will enable report back to this committee on all relevant 

matters. 
5.2 In due course a report may need to be submitted to Council to authorise any additional overspend 

not covered by the decision made on 14 February 2014. 
5.3 Any HR implications of the audit work will be taken account of and if necessary actioned in 

parallel with these reporting processes. 

Report author Contact officer: Andrew North, Chief Executive                
Andrew.north@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264100 

Appendices 1. Risk Assessment 
Background information 1. Report to and minutes of the meeting of Council held on 14 

February 2014 
 

Page 12



 

   
$2ygijui3.docx Page 5 of 6 Last updated 03 December 2014 
 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix 1  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk ref. Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date raised Impact 
1-5 

Likeli- 
hood 
1-6 

Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred 
to risk 
register 

 If the council 
does 
not fully identify 
and 
report any 
additional 
costs on the Art 
Gallery 
and Museum 
project (The 
Wilson) then 
there could 
be a significant 
unidentified 
financial impact  
 

Chief 
Executive 

02/12/2014 2 4 8 reduce Identify and 
agree the 
final costs in 
relation to the 
AG&M project 
and to provide 
a progress 
report to Audit 
Committee on 
the 14/01/2015 
and report fully 
to Council as 
soon as 
possible.  

14/01/2015 Mark 
Sheldon 

 

 If the council 
does 
not fully identify 
and 
report any 
additional 
costs on the Art 
Gallery 
and Museum 
project (The 
Wilson) then 
there could 
be a significant 
reputational 
risk.   
 

Chief 
Executive 

02/12/2014 4 4 16 reduce Identify and 
agree the 
final costs in 
relation to the 
AG&M project 
and to provide 
a progress 
report to Audit 
Committee on 
the 14/01/2015 
and report fully 
to Council as 
soon as 
possible.  

14/01/2015 Mark 
Sheldon 

 

            

P
age 13



 

   
$2ygijui3.docx Page 6 of 6 Last updated 03 December 2014 
 

            
Explanatory notes 
Impact – an assessment of the impact if the risk occurs on a scale of 1-5 (1 being least impact and 5 being major or critical) 
Likelihood – how likely is it that the risk will occur on a scale of 1-6  
(1 being almost impossible, 2 is very low, 3 is low, 4 significant,  5 high and 6 a very high probability) 
Control - Either: Reduce / Accept / Transfer to 3rd party / Close 
 
 

 
 

P
age 14


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Update on audit work in relation to the Wilson Art Gallery and Museum Extension Project

